Anthony Eneh **Frontend Engineer**

Anthony Eneh Agbor, Delta State, Nigeria

+2347065078000 anthony.u.eneh@gmail.com Github: @tony-eneh

— Summary	I am a skilled frontend developer with 4 years of professional work experience. Continuous learner. I have built and deployed multiple web apps using Angular and React frameworks.
Skills	 Coding: Expert knowledge of Angular, React, Bootstrap, CSS, SASS, Javascript, jQuery, HTML5, etc. Understands responsive design, Nodejs, Expressjs, MongoDB and MySQL. Technical Writing: I am applauded for clarity of thought in my current workplace and often assist product managers in writing task requirements. I also have published some articles on medium. DevOps/Cloud: I am very conversant with Heroku, have intermediate proficiency with Firebase, and have basic knowledge of the AWS platform. Project Management Tools: I am conversant with the following project management tools: PivotalTracker, Trello, Asana, and ClickUp. Familiar methodologies include Waterfall, Agile, Scrum, and Kanban. Graphics, UI/Video Design proficiency: I have a working knowledge of Figma, Photoshop Soft Skills: Careful, focused, diligent, pays keen attention to details. Loves challenges which cause me to stretch beyond my comfort and expand my knowledge.
 Sample Projects	- Africhange.com - igboapi.com

- igboapi.com _
- Nkowaokwu.com _

Experience

Africhange Tech/ Frontend Engineer

AUGUST 2022 - PRESENT, REMOTE

As a frontend developer in the fintech company, I work extensively on the admin web app making it easy for customer success staff and management to resolve customer complaints quickly. My work so far has helped the company achieve its growth targets.

Evolutics Tech / Frontend Engineer

JUNE 2021 - JULY 2022, REMOTE

As a frontend developer in the startup, I was responsible for mapping out new features with management, building new functionalities and communicating with the backend team about API needs. The product is an enterprise application being developed to disrupt an established industry.

Telixia Ltd / Software Engineer

OCTOBER 2019 - JUNE 2021, REMOTE

This was a software agency. It was exciting building full-stack applications with different frontend and backend technologies.

Projects I led here include:

- Courier service app (ReactNative, NodeJS, MongoDB)
- School portal (Angular, ExpressJS, MongoDB)
- A free IP television service (Reactjs, NodeJS, streaming APIs)

Pocosoft Consults / Software engineer

JUNE 2017 - OCTOBER 2019, ONITSHA

Directed and created full-stack web apps using bleeding-edge, modern technologies and frameworks for businesses and individual clients.

Soleks Technologies Ltd / Computer Instructor & Graphics Designer JANUARY 2015 - JUNE 2017, ABA

- Teaching Microsoft Office applications, graphics design and photo editing, computer programming and web design.
- Edits photographs, and designs graphics for large-format printing

Publications

- React's JSX And Angular's Template Syntax: A Comparison on Usability | by Tony Eneh | Weekly Webtips | Medium (article)
- Most popular CI/CD pipelines and tools | by Tony Eneh | FAUN –
 Developer Community * (article)
- Angular Directive for Google Places Autocomplete (npm package)

Education

FUTO / B.Eng Electrical & Electronic Engineering DECEMBER 2010 - DECEMBER 2014, OWERRI

Specialized in Electronic and Computer Engineering option from my 4th year.

Training and Certification	 Got ALC GrowWithGoogle scholarship to write Google Mobile Web Certification exam 	2020
	 Web Portal Design and Development Training 	2014
	by Kingrock Computers and Integrated Solutions	
	Certificate of Excellence in	
	Entrepreneurship and Business Concepts Application	2014
	by Enactus FUTO	
	 Safety, Health and Environment Training 	2013
	by Mobil Producing Nig.	
	Records Management Training	2013
	by Mobil Producing Nig.	
	Personal Computer Technician Training	2011
	by AfriHUB FUTO	